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June 11, 2013 
 
RE:   Installation of Rubber Flooring at 
  Green Island Ice Arena 
  
    

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the Installation of Rubber Flooring at  
Green Island Ice Arena project: 
 
 BASE BID W/ALTERNATE 2 
 
POELLINGER, INC.    $55,381.12 
LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN 
 
Arena Systems   $57,090.06 
City, State 
 
Kiefer Specialty Flooring   Not Pre-Qualified 
Lindenhurst, Illinois 
 
 
The Engineer estimate for the Installation of Rubber Flooring at Green Island Ice 
Arena project is $45,000.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to Poellinger, Inc. 
in the amount of $55,381.12. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Bernard Lenz 
      Assistant City Engineer 
BL:kn  


